

Sundeeep Lukhoo


Professional Profile

Experienced Front End Engineer with a demonstrated history of working in the web development industry. Skilled in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, WordPress and jQuery. Highly focused with a comprehensive knowledge of designing and developing the layout, visual appearance and usability of a website.

Strong engineering professional with a Bachelor of Science (BSc) focused in Multimedia and Web Technologies from Université des Mascareignes.

Contact Details

 Bonair Road,
Morcellement St Andre

 2616279
57892840

 sundeeep19@hotmail.fr

 www.sundeeplukhoo.com

Skills

Experience of HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, JQuery, PHP, Node.Js, Sails.Js, MongoDB & Bootstrap.
Adobe Creative Suite: Photoshop, Premiere Pro , After Effects & Lightroom.

Proficient understanding of code versioning tool : Git

Develop and test across multiple browsers, platforms, and devices.

Proficiency developing CMS websites using Wordpress and modifying themes.

Basic understanding of SEO principles and analytics solutions : Google Analytics.

Page-load performance optimization.

Creative background in photography and graphic design.

Education

Université Des Mascareignes - Beau Plan Pamplémousses/Limoges 2013 - 2014

Bsc (Hons) in Multimedia and Web Technologies Grade: **1-1 with Highest Grade**

Final Year Project - Virtual Tour (2D & 3D) for Université Des Mascareignes

Université Des Mascareignes - Beau Plan Pamplémousses/Limoges 2011 - 2013

Diploma in Information Systems With Specialisation in Multimedia & Web Technologies

Final Year Project – Moral Stories for Kids Grade: **A+**

Cosmopolitan College (Boys) - Plaines Des Papayes 2009 - 2010

Cambridge Higher School Certificate

Ramsoondur Prayag SSS - Riviere Du Rempart 2003 - 2008

Cambridge School Certificate

Professional Experience

Prodigious Brand Logistics Ltd

Front End Engineer

April 2016 - Present

Maeva Tower, Cybercity

Ebene

Professional Experience

CodeVigor Ltd 118, Ave Berthaud Quatre-Bornes	Junior Analyst Programmer	Sept 2014 - April 2016
Digital Island Ltd Royal Road, Pointe Aux Sables	Trainee Web Developer	Apr 2014 - Jul 2014

Additional Qualifications

A+ Certificate (Fundamental of Hardware and Operating Systems) SNIT Business School - Bell Village	August 2011
National Science Week - Rajiv Gandhi Science Centre Prize winner of Multimedia Science Competition organised by Université des Mascareignes.	September 2012
Careers convention organized by Rotary Club of Mauritius. Developed full fledge video-based animation on Université des Mascareignes.	February 2013
Open Day 2013 at Université des Mascareignes Prepared A3 size posters for Multimedia/graphics modules used to promote multimedia and graphics courses.	March 2013
Introduction TO IT - 2 RRJ Learning Centre - Flacq	May 2013

Hobbies

Photography
Sports and Music
Travel

References

MR. JEROME VALIN
Digital Island Ltd,
Royal Road Pointes Aux Sables
Tel : 234 08 44

MR. SUYASH SUMAROO
Codevigor Ltd,
118, Ave Berthaud Quatre-Bornes
Tel : (+230) 5491-2170